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Miller, Steve

From: ~ Barman, Mike on behalf of LRB.Legal
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:57 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Message for Steve Miller
Attachments: Berezowitz, Bob UWW Retirement.doc
From: Singer, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:50 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Steve Miller

Hi Steve -

Representative Hixson would like to draft a resolution honoring the UW-Whitewater football coach who is
retiring.

I have attached the content of the resolution.

Thanks,

Patrick Singer

Legislative Assistant
Oftice of Rep. Kim Hixson
43rd Assembly District

4 West State Capitol
(608) 266-9650

Berezowitz,Bob
UWW Retirement....
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WHEREAS, June 2007 will mark the end of Bob Berezowitz’s illustrious twenty-two year career
as coach of the University of Wisconsin-Whitewater Warhawks football team; and

WHEREAS, Bob Berezowitz began his head coaching duties with the University of Wisconsin-
Whitewater in 1985; and

WHEREAS, throughout his distinguished career, Bob Berezowitz led the University of
Wisconsin-Whitewater Warhawks to 158 wins, the third highest victory total in the history of the
Wisconsin Intercollegiate Athletic Conference (WIAC); and

WHEREAS, Bob Berezowitz’s accomplishments include coaching eight WIAC Championships,
with five National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) playoff appearances, and two appearances in
the NCAA Division III championship game; and

WHEREAS, Bob Berezowitz was honored as American Football Coaches Association (AFCA)
Division III National Coach of the Year in 2005, AFCA Regional Coach of the Year four times,
Wisconsin College Coach of the Year two times, and WIAC Coach of the Year seven times; and

WHEREAS, Bob Berezowitz has been elected to the University of Wisconsin-Whitewater
Athletics Hall of Fame, National Association of Intercollegiate Athletics District 14 Hall of Fame, and
Wisconsin Football Coaches Association (WFCA) Hall of Fame; and

WHEREAS, through his expertise and leadership, Bob Berezowitz has coached young men to all-
American honors 64 times; and

WHEREAS, Bob Berezowitz was selected to be a coach for the AFCA All-Star Team to compete
against international competition in Japan; and

WHEREAS, Bob Berezowitz was an Associated Press Small College All-American quarterback
who led the UW-W football team to a second place finish in the 1966 National Association of
Intercollegiate Athletics (NAIA) championship, giving him the unique distinction of having played and

coached in the national championship game; and



WHEREAS, Bob Berezowitz was honored by Wisconsin Governor Jim Doyle who proclaimed
Saturday, November 4, 2006 as Bob Berezowitz Day.

WHEREAS, Bob Berezowitz coached his last game for UW-W on Saturday, December 16, 2006
in the Amos Alonzo Stagg Bowl, the NCAA Division IIl Championship; and

WHEREAS, the legacy Bob Berezowitz will leave behind in the memories of his staff, players, and

fans, will serve as an example of leadership and dedication for all who follow; now therefore, be it

Resolved by the e, the assembly roncurring, That the members of the Wisconsin

legislature do hereby congratulate and thank Bob Berezowitz on his twenty two years of hard work and
great achievements serving the State of Wisconsin as coach of the University of Wisconsin-Whitewater

Warhawks football team, and wish him a happy and productive retirement.



Barman, Mike

From: Veserat, Jeryn

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 11:48 AM

To: *Legislative Everyone; Dick Wheeler (Wheeler @thewheelerreport.com); WisPolitics, Mayers;
WisPolitics, Staff; Hannah, Becky; Hanson, Lori; Swain, Sandy

Subject: Assembly Calendar for Thursday 3-15-07

Attachments: Assembly_Calendar_20070315.doc

Please note the attached Assembly calendar dated March 15, 2007. There will be a skeleton session held tomorrow, so
this will become a delayed calendar.

Assembly_Calendar
..20070315.doc...

Jeryn Veserat

Assembly Chief Clerk Staff
Jeryn.Veserat@legis.wisconsin.gov
17 W. Main St.; Suite 401

Madison, W1 53708

608-266-2545
www.legis.state.wi.us
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11.

State of Wisconsin

Thursday, March 15, 2007

Call of the Roll.

Introduction, first reading and reference of proposals.

Committee reports and subsequent reference of proposals.

Messages from the senate, and other communications.

Consideration of conference committee reports and vetoes.
Consideration of senate action on proposals approved by the assembly.

Making and consideration of motions for reconsideration of passage, indefinite
postponement, concurrence, or nonconcurrence.

Consideration of resolutions.
QUESTION: Shall the resolution be adopted?

Assembly Joint Resolution 28

Relating to: the commemoration of The Country Today's 30 years of commitment to
covering news stories concerning rural life and agriculture in Wisconsin.

By Representatives A. Ott, Smith, Moulton, Gronemus, Suder, Wood, Molepske,
Mursau, Vruwink, Nerison, Tauchen, M. Williams, Murtha, Ziegelbauer, Davis,
Kerkman, Hahn, Albers, Petrowski, Gunderson, Hilgenberg, Ballweg, Jeskewitz and
Bies; cosponsored by Senators Vinehout, Lassa, Harsdorf, Kapanke, Plale, A. Lasee,
Erpenbach, Olsen, Kreitlow, Coggs and Schultz.

Placed on calendar 3-15-2007 by committee on Rules.

Third reading of assembly proposals.

QUESTION: Having been read three times, shall the proposal be passed?
Third reading of senate proposals.

QUESTION: Having been read three times, shall the proposal be concurred in?
Second reading and amendment of assembly proposals.

QUESTION: Shall the proposal be ordered engrossed and read a third time?

Assembly Bill 122

Relating to: the provision of taste samples of fermented malt beverages and wine on
certain retail premises.

By Representatives Newcomer, Fields, Young, Albers, Berceau, Grigsby, Hahn,
Hines, Honadel, Jeskewitz, Kessler, Kramer, F. Lasee, Molepske, Mursau, Murtha,
Musser, Nygren, A. Ott, Pocan, Pridemore, Richards, Sinicki, Stone, Townsend, Van
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14.
15.

Thursday, March 15, 2007

Roy, Vruwink, Wood, Petersen, J. Ott and Gunderson; cosponsored by Senators
Kreitlow, Breske, Darling, Erpenbach, Grothman, Hansen, Jauch, Kanavas, Lassa,
Lehman, Plale, Schultz, Leibham, Carpenter, Taylor, Sullivan and Kedzie.
Report passage recommended by committee on State Affairs, Ayes 9, Noes 0.
Placed on calendar 3-15-2007 by committee on Rules.

Second reading and amendment of senate proposals.
QUESTION: Shall the proposal be ordered to a third reading?
Motions may be offered.

Announcements.

Adjournment.
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Relating to: @

Whereas, June 2007 will mark the end of Bob Berezowitz’s illustrious
: c‘:f yitr career as coach of the University of Wisconsin-Whitewater
Warhawks football team; and

Whereas, Bob Berezowitz began his head coaching duties with the University
of Wisconsin-Whitewater in 1985; and

Whereas, throughout his distinguished career, Bob Berezowitz led the
University of Wisconsin-Whitewater Warhawks to 158 wins, the third highest
victory total in the history of the Wisconsin Intercollegiate Athletic Conference
(WIAC); and

Whereas, Bob Berezowitz’s accomplishments include coaching eight WIAC
Championships, with five National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) playoff

appearances, and two appearances in the NCAA Division III championship game;

and
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Whereas, Bob Berezowitz was honored as American Football Coaches
Association (AFCA) Division III National Coach of the Year in 2005, AFCA Regional
Coach of the Year four times, Wisconsin College Coach of the Year two times, and

WIAC Coach of the Year sev;fn times; and y
Whereas, Bob Berezowitz has been elected to the University of

Wisconsin-Whitewater Athletics Hall of Fame, National Assogation of

Intercollegiate Athletics District 14 Hall of Fame, and Wisconsin Footbai Coaches

- Association (WFCA) Hall of Fame; and

Whereas, through his expertise and leadership, Bob Berezowitz has coached
young men to all-American honors 64 times; and

Whereas, Bob Berezowitz was selected to be a coach for the AFCA All-Star
Team to compete against international competition in Japan; and

Whereas, Bob Berezowitz was an Associated Press Small College All-American

Mw&i«r

quarterback who led the UW—V%football team to a second place finish in the 1966
National Association of Intercollegiate Athletics (NAIA) championship, giving him
the unique distinction of having played and coached in the national championship
game; and

Whereas, Bob Berezowitz was honored by Wisconsin Governor Jim Doyle who
proclaimed Saturday, November 4, 200(§€1s Bob Berezowitz Day; and hi k &}&Jr{ (

Whereas, Bob Berezowitz coached his last game for UW-W/ on Saturday,
December 16, 2006:}1!11 the Amos Alonzo Stagg Bowl, the NCAA Division III
Championship; and

Whereas, the legacy Bob Berezowitz will leave behind in the memories of his
staff, players, and fans, will serve as an example of leadership and dedication for all

who follow; now therefore, be it
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1 Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
2 Wisconsin legislature do hereby congratulate and thank Bob Berezowitz on his
z"’\i\ 22
(8 J (twenty two)years of hard work and great achievements serving the /%ate of
Wisconsin as coach of the University of Wisconsin-Whitewater Warhawks football

tea nd wish him a happy and productive retirement.

o (o) »

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Singer, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 11:20 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB07-2292/1 Topic: Bob Berezowitz

Please Jacket LRB 07-2292/1 for the ASSEMBLY.,




